Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

MEMORANDUM

No.: 098 .2016

TO: All Schools Division Superintendents
This Region

FROM: ELLEN B. DONATO, Ed.D., CESO It
Regional Director

SUBJECT: Pilot Course on Disaster Risk Reduction and Management {(BDRRM)

DATE: APRIL 11, 2016

The Office of the Civil Defense-Cordillera Administrative Region (OCD-CAR) will be conducting a
training on Basic Disaster Risk Reduction and Management on April 12-14, 2016 at the Baguio City
High School. While the official communication only invited teachers from the Division of Baguio City,
8 slots are provided for the DRRM division coordinators of the eight (8) schools divisions. Lunch and
snacks will be provided during the training so DRRM Coordinatdrs interested to attend the training
are expected to provide their own accommodation and their breakfast and dinner.

For inquiries, DRRM Coordinators interested to attend the training may contact Mr. Elizaldy Karim
Javar, PDO Il, Division of Baguio City.
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Telephone Numbers:

Office of the Director [V 4224074 Budget and Finance Division -422-5155  Cash Section -309-3017 Record Section -309-3015
Fax Machine 422-1318  Elementary Education Division =~ 422-7096  Physical Facilities Unit/ICT -309-3011  Payroll Services Unit -424-3993
Office of the Director IIT -309-3013  Non Formal Education Division -422-5187  Regional Planning Unit -309-1234 Special Services Division -424-5167

Administrative Division -422-1804  Secondary Education Division -309-3014
Supply Unit -422-2198




